ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETROLEUM PLAZA BUILDING
P.O. BOX 1541
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87488 ){ . L

(505)326-2659 .}
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September 6, 1984

NMOCC L
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, NM 87410 /? L0 S - 2k L

Attn: TFrank Chavez

RE: Surface Commingling Order
#R-7587, Case {8238 R
Jicarilla 363 B #Qféﬁa_B fgfl\
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This letter shall serve as notification that the Jicarilla 363 B #5
well was first delivered on August 31, 1984 and that the commingling
equipment for this well is installed and functioning at this time.

This equipment is located on our Jicarilla 363 B #4 well location.
This notification in in reference to NMOCD Order No. R-7587.

If I can be of further assistance, please call.
Sincerely your,

| UG

Kevin H. McCord
Petroleum Engineer
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